CORK ENVIRONMENTAL ALLIANCE

| £6-1

i GORT AN EADAIN

I | CILL NA MARTRA OEFN
sl T A
L MAIGH CHROMTHA ’
b : £oDED 2605
: Co CORCAIGH 1o wtl 28
| !‘phone/fax 026 40946 — 086 871 4665 {coe
email:-derryachambers@eircom.net
| ‘l To; Dr. Mary Kelly,
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vu{ | Dear Dr Kelly, \Q \\}\ :
| 1 would be obliged if you would forwagff ils of the qualifications held and Papers
.- published by Dr Jonathon Derham aired, on the Agency’s behalf, the oral

- hearing of appeals of the draft wa&ggfﬁcence, ref no186-1, issued to Indavar Ireland
Ltd last February. 6\0

- {\é,\\
Yours sincerely, &
o Derry( ‘hambers
o SCANNED
S 14 FEB 2006
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. (on beKalf of CEA)
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